
From: Paula Vennells[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PAULA.VENNELL8C63D283-A511-46C3-A93E-DC6F2AE7A78D]
Sent: Thur 27/10/2011 8:55:26 AM (UTC)
To: Shane O'Riordain[**GRO**]; Mike Young[**GRO**]; Susan Crichton[**GRO**]
Cc: Kevin Gilliland[**GRO**]; Theresa Iles[**GRO**]
Subject: Re: FOR YOUR ATTENTION FROM PRESS CUTTINGS

I thought we (Mike) had already written to PE re this?

I'm getting irritated because I'm told we know there is no issue; but also concerned as this gets more exposure.

Shane what's your advice?
Should we have Fujitsu respond?

Thx Paula

From: Theresa Iles
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 10:50 AM
To: Paula Vennells
Cc: Kevin Gilliland
Subject: FOR YOUR ATTENTION FROM PRESS CUTTINGS

Paula

Thought you might like to note this, in Private Eye 28 October:

"Fujitsu what a stinker

The Post Office's Horizon computing system has made so many "bizarre discrepancies and unexplained shortfalls" that many subpostmasters have been prosecuted for theft and false accounting or financially ruined through the civil courts. Now 85 subpostmasters are planning to take legal action against the Post Office."

T